POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care Date: March 8, 2018
Policy Manual

From: Natasha L. Mills
CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator

Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates

Listed below are the updated policy for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the
manual.

Policy Policy Name Primary change

Number

E-31.3 Obtaining Community Hospital Offender Change to UTMB-CMC in section I.
Information

E-37.1 Daily Processing of Health Complaints and Sick | Revisions made to policy. See pages 3 and 4.
Calls

E-42.2 Missed Clinic Appointments New wording added to policy sections 1l &

I1l. Old section Il deleted & remainder of
policy renumbered.

G-51.3 Admission Health Appraisals for Offenders with | Policy B electronic medical record changed to
Physical Disabilities electronic health record.
G-51.5 Certified American Sign Language (ASL) New reference added.

Interpreter Service

1-66.3 Psychiatric Inpatient Seclusion Wording added to clarify definition of
qualified health care professional.




